From: Joeli Qamanirg

To: "Andrew Keim"; foreman_ab@aqinig.com

Cc: "Lou-Ann Cornacchio”; "Peter Kusugak"; “Phyllis Beaulieu"
Subject: RE: 2010 Municipal Water License Inspections

Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 12:01:25 PM

I have read your letter and we're looking forward to your arrival, however
I'm planning to be on annual leave during the month of August but I will
assure you that my Foreman Sam Willie will be there to meet you and inspect
with you and review the license with you.

Joeli Qamanirq

Senior Administration Officer

Hamlet of Arctic Bay

Box 150

Arctic Bay NU XOAOAQ

Telephone: 867.439.9917

Fax: 867.439.8767

Private Telephone: 867.439.8104( Has VM)

Private Fax: 867.439.8280

email: sao_ab@aqinig.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew Keim [mailto:Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: May 18, 2010 1:35 PM

To: foreman_ab@qinig.com; sao_ab@qinig.com

Cc: Lou-Ann Cornacchio; Peter Kusugak; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 2010 Municipal Water License Inspections

Joelie Qamanirqg

Senior Administrative Officer
P.O Box 150

Arctic Bay, Nunavut, XOA OAO

Please find attached a letter outlining the planned dates for the Municipal
Water License Inspection for Arctic Bay.

Currently 1 am scheduled to arrive at 08:35 on the morning of August 26th
and plan to conduct the Inspection the same day.

If we could arrange a pick up at the airport and a short meeting to review
the licensing requirements and plan the Inspection that would be great.

I look forward to hearing back from you at your earliest convenience.

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Igaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO

*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445
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